
RESCINDED BY BUILDINGS 
   BULLETIN 2024-003

DEPARTMENT OF D'JILDLTCS 
Intradepartmental Memorandum

To: Borough Superintendents

From: Josepn Ferro
Director of Operations

Date: -T;mp ?> IQA/f

Subj: General City Law - 
Section 36

This is to confirm the telephone instructions of this 
date from assistant Director of Operations Julius W. Schneidei 
on the above subject.

This memorandum supplements my memorandum of M^y 11, 10^ 

vs. City of New York."

Effective at once, no certificate of occupancy is to be 
issued for any structure unless certification regarding the 
improvement of the street or highv.-ay giving access to such 
structure has been secured from' the Department of Highways.
This shall apply regerdless of whether the construction was prior 
or subsequent to December 26, 1963.

The nbove policy was set by Acting City Administrator 
Maxwell Lehman as a result of a meeting with representatives 
of the city departments involved.

JV.'S: dv
(Signed) Joseph Ferro

rircctor of Operations
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